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Knepp, Fern

From: Rep.Shankland

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: Edits to Kessler Hmong Ed Bill
Attachments: 19-0419_P4.pdf

Hi Fern,

Since Rep. Kessler won’t be returning for the 2019-20 session, my boss will be taking the lead on this bill and we are
hoping that we can do a redraft to reflect the following language changes:

Section 2, a. to f. of the statutes are created to read:

A.

moow

F.

The migration history of the Hmong people in Southeast Asia, particularly Laos, Thailand,
Vietnam, and China.

The history of Hmong migration to this state and to the United States.

The language and worldviews of Hmong people.

The livelihoods and social experiences of Hmong people in Wi and the United States

The history of United States involvement in the Laotian Civil War and the relationship between
the Hmong and the United States during the Vietham War. '
Instruction on the Vietnam War that includes information derived from primary sources.

Thanks in advance!

Emily

Emily M. Conklin

Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
Assembly District 71

Emily.Conklin @legis.wisconsin.gov

608-267-9649
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber and amend 118.01 (2) (¢) 8.; and fo create 118.01 (2) (¢)

8. a. to f. of the statutes; relating to: directing school boards to provide

instruction on Hmong Americans.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires each school board to provide an instructional program
designed to give pupils an understanding of human relations, particularly with
regard to American Indians, Black Americans, and Hispanics. This bill directs
school boards to include in that instructional program information about Hmong
Americans.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 118.01 (2) (c) 8. of the statutes is renumbered 118.01 (2) (¢) 8. (intro.)
and amended to read:
118.01 (2) (c) 8. (intro.) At all grade levels, an understanding of human

relations, particularly with regard to American Indians, Black Americans and,

Hispanics:, and Hmong Americans, including all of the following:
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SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 118.01 (2) (c) 8. a. to f. of the statutes are created to read: 5
popa e e \ & A4 At 00\5’4 A5(‘() e\aﬂ‘ feuw ""/J

118.01 (2) (c¢) 8. a. Thejhlstory of Hmong people @ hve& 1n1\Laos Thailand,

& \ Ao £
China, and Vietnam.

b. The history of Hmong mlgratlon to this state and to the United States.
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C. Theﬁult ral el1efs and tradltlonQ of Hmong people.

d. The Qﬂntnbutmns by Hmong people (Eﬁf his state and € the United States.
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xThe contributions and sacrifices made by Lao Hmong mm 7
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Qrom Southeast Asia durlngu the Laot1an Civil War; also known as the. Secret
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(END)



Knepp, Fern

From: Rep.Shankland .

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 2:45 PM

To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Hmong Education Initiative Update
Hi Fern,

We’d like to edit Section 2 to reflect the following language:

f. Instruction on the Vietnam War that includes information derived from written and/or oral statements by
individuals who lived in Southeast Asia during the Vietnam War or who have heritage in Southeast Asia.

| |
Again, hoping to have this back by mid/late afternoon Tuesday. ‘ / g / 1

Thanks! ?@/& BMI(({J W ‘ F1&

Emily - a{lmw‘yw

Emiiy M. Conklin Ve
Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland W V\ﬂ/w ﬁ ()-@ Strnt l an ‘74:
Assembly District 71 7 W (O/(/UQ/‘/L/QO'(

Emily.Conklin@legis.wisconsin.gov

608-267-9649 | He po scfte

Jodiose
From: Sheesenphooyw Moua <smoua@freedom-inc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 7:14 PM
To: Rep.Shankland <Rep.Shankland @legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Hmong Education Initiative Update

Hello,

Here are our priorities when it comes to teaching Hmong history and culture with a holistic Iens.

Thanks,

Sheesenphooyw Moua
Phoojywg or Ponyu

He, Him, His

Freedom, Inc.

Community Power Builder & Statewide Policy Advocate
1810 S Park

Madison, WI 53713

608-416-5337
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to renumber and amend 118.01 (2) (c) 8.; and o create 118.01 (2) (c)

8. a. to f. of the statutes; relating to: directing school boards to provide

. . . //1/4/ Al Clan. Gl iAnir ;&(,txf i,
instruction on Hmong Amerlcanff bl m o G Apprepriation,

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
school boards to include in that 1nstruct10nal prog‘ram 1nf0rmat10n about Hmong

Amerlcans Vhit f 00 4l o . e o //3/1////” Ly
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, o Al

enact as follows: admimislec
Vi pes sttty

SEcTION 1. 118.01 (2) (¢) 8. of the statutesis renumbered 118.01 (2) (¢) 8. (intro.) g

and amended to read:

118.01 (2) (c) 8. (intro.) At all g‘rade levels, an understanding of human

relations, particularly with regard to American Indians, Black Americans and,

Hispanics., and Hmong Americans, including all of the following:
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SECTION 2
SECTION 2. 118.01 (2) (¢) 8. a. to f. of the statutes are created to read:
118.01 (2) (c¢) 8. a. The migration history of the Hmong people in Southeast
~Asia, particularly Laos, Thailand, China, and Vietnam. |
b. The history of Hmong migration to this state and to the United States.
c. The language and worldviews of Hmong people.
d. The livelihoods and social experiences of Hmong people in this state and the
United States.
e. The history of the United States involvement in the Laotian Civil War and
the relationship between the Hmong and the United States during the Vietnam War.

f. Instruction on the Vietnam War that includes information derlved from |
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.

(1) INSTRUCTION RELATED TO HMONG AMERICANS. In the schedule under s. 20.005
(3) for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under s. 20.255 (1)
(a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by $85,000 to increase the
authorized FTE positions for the department by 1.0 -‘FTE to implement and
administer the requirement to include information related to Hmong Americans in
the instructional program required under s. 118.01 (2) (¢). In the schedule under s.
20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under s.
20.255 (1) (a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by $85,000 to
increase the authorized FTE positions for the department by 1.0 FTE to implement
and administer the requirement to include information reléted to Hmdng Americans
in the instructional program required under s. 118.01 (2) (c).

~

=+ NOTE: $85,000 per fiscal year is a place holder and an estimate of what a
position like this may cost. Please let me know what number you would like to include.
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 118.01 (2) (¢) 8.; and to create 118.01 (2) (c)

8. a. to f. of the statutes; relating to: directing school boards to provide

instruction on Hmong Americans and making an appropriatiod.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law requires each school board to provide an instructional program
designed to give pupils an understanding of human relations, particularly with |
regard to American Indians, Black Americans, and Hispanics. This bill directs! « /
sschool boards to include in that instructional program informationjabout Himongy

(Amegricans:)-/The bill also authorizes an additional full<titie position &t~ the

( Department of Public Instruction to implement and administer this requirement. )

" For further infor}rfation see the'state fiscal estimate, which will'be printed.ds
an pendjo(to this pill. L 5 pe P
7 /

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: '

, SECTION 1. 118.01(2) (¢) 8. of the statutes istenumbered 118.01 (2) (¢) 8. (intro.)

@:amended to read:
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SECTION 1

118.01 (2) (¢) 8.! 1ntr0 // At all grade levels, an understanding of human

relations, particularly Wlth regard to American Indians, Black Americans and,

. . f s N bvihs
Hlspanlcﬂ and Hmong Amerlcanq ncluding all of the following: ).

i o SECTION 2 118 01 (2) (c) 8. a. to f. of the statutes are created to read:

/ 118.01 (2) (c) 8. a. The migration history of the Hmong people in Southeast R

i
i
K

| Asia, particularly Laos, Thailand, China, and Vietnam. v
b. The history of Hmong migration to this state and to the United'/States.
c. The language and worldviews of Hmong people.

d. The livelihoods and social experiences of Hmong people'in this state and the

United States.

e. The history of the United States involvementﬁin the Laotian Civil War and

e

the relationship between the Hmong and the Unit‘ed States during the Vietnam War.

f. Instruction on the Vietnam War that includes information derived from 5

j

written and oral statements by 1nd1v1d}1als who lived in Southeast Asia during the {
Vietnam War.

SECTION 3. Fiscal change‘é

(1) INSTRUCTION RELATED TO HMONG AMERICANS. In the schedule under s. 20.005

|
|

-, (8) for the approprlatlon to the department of public instruction under s. 20. 255 (1)‘!

|

(a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2019-20 is increased by $85,000 to increase the

authorized FTE p081t10ns for the department by 1.0 FTE to implement ané

admlnlster the requirement to include information related to Hmong Americans 1L

20. 095 (3) for the appropriation to the department of public instruction under

the 1nstrlict10nal program required under s. 118.01 (2) (¢). In the schedule under ¢

20 255 (1) (a), the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 is increased by $85,000 t

'increase the authorlzed FTE posmons for the department by 1.0 FTE to 1mplement

A
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SEcTION 3

1 and administer the requirement toinclude information relatedﬁt‘g HmongAmerlcanmé?

2 \ in the instructional program required under s. 118.01 W(2) ().

| e 2 NOTE: '$'85,000 per fiscal year is a placeholder and an estimate of what a position
N likethis may cost. Pleasé [é't"'ﬁi‘e'know~whatﬁmyg]ggr' you would like to include.

3 , (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act to amend 118.01 (2) (c) 8. of the statutes; relating to: directing school

boards to provide instruction on Hmong Americans.

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
school boards to include in that instructional program information related to
understanding human relations with regard to Hmong Americans.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 118.01 (2) (c) 8. of the statutes is amended to read:
118.01 (2) (c) 8. At all grade levels, an understanding of human relations,
particularly with regard to American Indians, Black Americans and, Hispanics, and

Hmong Americans.

(END)



